


“An annex to the rear of the Record Building was made in 1895,
at the expense of about $450, furnishing the only “lock-up
belonging to the town. Its chief use has been to accommodate
certain moneyless traveling gentry, called tramps, with cheap
lodgings, crackers and cheese moistened with Adam’s Ale,’ all
at the expense of the town. Sometimes this institution has

its share of patronage but has no constant boarders.”

From Child’s History of Cornish, p. 236

Record Building was the name given to the Selectmen’s Office
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